

RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:

Health Canada / Santé Canada

Attn: René Beauchamp Email: rene.beauchamp@hc-sc.gc.ca

AMENDMENT 01

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION

Proposal To: Health Canada

We hereby offer to sell to His Majesty the King in right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the goods, services, and construction listed herein and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set out thereof.

Proposition à: Santé Canada

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté le Roi du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici sur toute feuille ci-annexées, au(x) prix indiqué(s).

Instructions : See Herein Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Issuing Office – Bureau de distribution

Health Canada / Santé Canada 200, Eglantine Driveway Tunney's Pasture Ottawa Ontario K1A 0K9

Lab coat rental	
Solicitation No. – N° de l'invitation 1000254864_01	Date February 7 th 2024
Solicitation Closes at – L'invitation prend fin à on / le – March 18th, 2024	Time Zone Fuseau horaire 2:00 pm EDT
F.O.B F.A.B. Plant-Usine: 🗌 Destination: 🗌 (Other-Autre: 🗌
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toute Name: René Beauchamp Email: rene.beauchamp@hc-sc.gc.ca	es questions à:
Telephone: 613-716-5315	
Destination – of Goods, Services, and Destination – des biens, services et co See Herein – Voir ici	
Delivery required - Livraison exigée See Herein – Voir ici	
Vendor/firm Name and address Raison sociale et adresse du fourniss	eur/de l'entrepreneur
Facsimile No. – N° de télécopieur : <u>Telephone No. – N° de téléphone :</u> Name and title of person authorized to Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur	
(type or print)/ (taper ou écrire en cara	ctères d'imprimerie)

Canada

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART 1	1 - GENERAL INFORMATION	3		
1.1	SECURITY REQUIREMENTS			
1.2	STATEMENT OF WORK			
1.3	DEBRIEFINGS	-		
PART	2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS	3		
2.1	STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS, CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS			
2.2	SUBMISSION OF BIDS			
2.3	FORMER PUBLIC SERVANT			
2.4 2.5	APPLICABLE LAWS			
2.6	BID CHALLENGE AND RECOURSE MECHANISMS			
PART 3	3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS	4		
3.1	BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS			
PART	4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION			
		-		
4.1 4.2	EVALUATION PROCEDURES			
PART	5 – CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	-		
5.1	CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED WITH THE BID			
5.2	CERTIFICATIONS PRECEDENT TO CONTRACT AWARD AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	-		
PART 6	6 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES	7		
6.1	SECURITY REQUIREMENTS	7		
6.2	STATEMENT OF WORK			
6.3	STANDARD CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS			
6.4				
6.5 6.6	AUTHORITIES PROACTIVE DISCLOSURE OF CONTRACTS WITH FORMER PUBLIC SERVANTS			
6.7	PAYMENT	-		
6.8	INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS	-		
6.9	CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION			
	APPLICABLE LAWS			
	PRIORITY OF DOCUMENTS			
	DISPUTE RESOLUTION			
ANNEX "A"				
STAT	TEMENT OF WORK1	1		

PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 Security Requirements

There is no security requirement with this solicitation.

1.2 Statement of Work

The Work to be performed is detailed under Annex A of the resulting contract clauses. B4007T (2014-06-26)

1.3 Debriefings

Bidders may request a debriefing on the results of the bid solicitation process. Bidders should make the request to the Contracting Authority within 15 working days from receipt of the results of the bid solicitation process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone or in person.

PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

2.1 Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions

All instructions, clauses and conditions identified in the bid solicitation by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

Bidders who submit a bid agree to be bound by the instructions, clauses and conditions of the bid solicitation and accept the clauses and conditions of the resulting contract.

The <u>2003</u> 2023-06-08 Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, are incorporated by reference into and form part of the bid solicitation.

2.2 Submission of Bids

Bids must be submitted only to Health Canada email address rene.beauchamp@hc-sc.gc.ca by the date, time and place indicated in the bid solicitation.

Due to the nature of the bid solicitation, bids transmitted by facsimile to PWGSC will not be accepted.

2.3 Former Public Servant

A3025T (2020-05-04)

Contracts awarded to former public servants (FPS) in receipt of a pension or of a lump sum payment must bear the closest public scrutiny, and reflect fairness in the spending of public funds. In order to comply with Treasury Board policies and directives on contracts awarded to FPSs, bidders must provide the information required below before contract award. If the answer to the questions and, as applicable the information required have not been received by the time the evaluation of bids is completed, Canada will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to comply with Canada's request and meet the requirement within the prescribed time frame will render the bid non-responsive.

2.4 Enquiries - Bid Solicitation

All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Authority no later than five (5) calendar days before the bid closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

Bidders should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the bid solicitation to which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by Bidders to explain each question in sufficient detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary" at each relevant item. Items identified as "proprietary" will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question(s) or may request that the Bidder do so, so that the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated, and the enquiry can be answered to all Bidders. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all Bidders may not be answered by Canada.

2.5 Applicable Laws

Any resulting contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Quebec.

Bidders may, at their discretion, substitute the applicable laws of a Canadian province or territory of their choice without affecting the validity of their bid, by deleting the name of the Canadian province or territory specified and inserting the name of the Canadian province or territory of their choice. If no change is made, it acknowledges that the applicable laws specified are acceptable to the Bidders.

2.6 Bid Challenge and Recourse Mechanisms

- (a) Several mechanisms are available to potential suppliers to challenge aspects of the procurement process up to and including contract award.
- (b) Canada encourages suppliers to first bring their concerns to the attention of the Contracting Authority. Canada's <u>Buy and Sell</u> website, under the heading "<u>Bid Challenge and Recourse</u> <u>Mechanisms</u>" contains information on potential complaint bodies such as:
 - Office of the Procurement Ombudsman (OPO)
 - Canadian International Trade Tribunal (CITT)
- (c) Suppliers should note that there are **strict deadlines** for filing complaints, and the time periods vary depending on the complaint body in question. Suppliers should therefore act quickly when they want to challenge any aspect of the procurement process.

PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

3.1 Bid Preparation Instructions

Canada requests that bidders provide their bid in separately bound sections as follows:

Section I: Technical Bid (1 email attachment)

Section II: Financial Bid (1 email attachment)

Section III: Certifications (1 email attachment)

Prices must appear in the financial bid only. No prices must be indicated in any other section of the bid.

Section I: Technical Bid

In their technical bid, Bidders should explain and demonstrate how they propose to meet the requirements and how they will carry out the Work.

Section II: Financial Bid

Bidders must submit their financial bid in accordance with the Basis of Payment. Price list table provided must be completed. (All 5 years)

Section III: Certifications

Bidders must submit the certifications and additional information required under Part 5.

PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

4.1 Evaluation Procedures

- (a) Bids will be assessed in accordance with the entire requirement of the bid solicitation including (technical, financial, certification) evaluation criteria.
- (b) An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the bids.

4.1.1 Financial Evaluation

The price of the bid will be evaluated in Canadian dollars, Applicable Taxes excluded, FOB destination, Canadian customs duties and excise taxes included.

4.2 Basis of Selection

A bid must comply with all requirements of the bid solicitation to be declared responsive. The responsive bid with the lowest evaluated price will be recommended for award of a contract.

The lowest cost is calculated for the total of 5 years. (year 1-2-3 + option year 1 and 2.

PART 5 – CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Bidders must provide the required certifications and additional information to be awarded a contract.

The certifications provided by Bidders to Canada are subject to verification by Canada at all times. Unless specified otherwise, Canada will declare a bid non-responsive, or will declare a contractor in default if any certification made by the Bidder is found to be untrue whether made knowingly or unknowingly, during the bid evaluation period or during the contract period.

The Contracting Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's certifications. Failure to comply and to cooperate with any request or requirement imposed by the Contracting Authority will render the bid non-responsive or constitute a default under the Contract.

5.1 Certifications Required with the Bid

Bidders must submit the following duly completed certifications as part of their bid.

5.1.1 Integrity Provisions - Declaration of Convicted Offences

In accordance with the Integrity Provisions of the Standard Instructions, all bidders must provide with their bid, **if applicable**, the declaration form available on the <u>Forms for the Integrity Regime</u> website (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/declaration-eng.html), to be given further consideration in the procurement process.

5.2 Certifications Precedent to Contract Award and Additional Information

The certifications and additional information listed below should be submitted with the bid but may be submitted afterwards. If any of these required certifications or additional information is not completed and submitted as requested, the Contracting Authority will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to provide the certifications or the additional information listed below within the time frame provided will render the bid non-responsive.

5.2.1 Integrity Provisions – Required Documentation

In accordance with the section titled Information to be provided when bidding, contracting or entering into a real property agreement of the <u>Ineligibility and Suspension Policy</u> (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/politique-policy-eng.html), the Bidder must provide the required documentation, as applicable, to be given further consideration in the procurement process.

5.2.2 Security Requirements – Required Documentation

In accordance with the <u>requirements of the Contract Security Program</u> of Public Works and Government Services Canada (<u>http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/esc-src/introduction-eng.html</u>), the Bidder must provide a completed Contract Security Program Application for Registration (AFR) form to be given further consideration in the procurement process.

Bidders are reminded to obtain the required security clearance and, as applicable, security capabilities promptly. As indicated above, bidders who do not provide all the required information at bid closing will be given the opportunity to complete any missing information from the AFR form within a period set by the Contracting Authority. If that information is not provided within the timeframe established by the Contracting Authority (including any extension granted by the Contracting Authority in its discretion), or if Canada requires further information from the bidder in connection with assessing the request for security clearance (i.e., information not required by the AFR form), the Bidder will be required to submit that information within the time period established by the Contracting Authority, which will not be less than 48 hours. If, at any time, the Bidder fails to provide the required information within the timeframe established by the Contracting Authority, its bid will be declared non-compliant.

5.2.3 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Bid Certification

By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that the Bidder, and any of the Bidder's members if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, is not named on the Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list available at the bottom of the page of the <u>Employment and Social</u> <u>Development Canada (ESDC) - Labour's</u> website.

Canada will have the right to declare a bid non-responsive if the Bidder, or any member of the Bidder if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, appears on the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list at the time of contract award.

PART 6 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

Delete this title and the following sentence at contract award

The following clauses and conditions apply to and form part of any contract resulting from the bid solicitation.

6.1 Security Requirements

6.1.1 There is no security requirement applicable to the Contract.

6.2 Statement of Work

The Contractor must perform the Work in accordance with the Statement of Work at Annex "A".

6.3 Standard Clauses and Conditions

All clauses and conditions identified in the Contract by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard</u> <u>Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standardacquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

6.3.1 General Conditions

<u>2010C</u> (2023-06-08) General Conditions - Services (Medium Complexity) apply to and form part of the Contract.

6.4 Term of Contract

6.4.1 Period of the Contract

The period of the Contract is from June 1st 2024 to May 31st 2027 inclusive.

6.4.2 Option to Extend the Contract

The Contractor grants to Canada the irrevocable option to extend the term of the Contract by up to 2 (two) additional 1 (one) year period(s) under the same conditions. The Contractor agrees that, during the extended period of the Contract, it will be paid in accordance with the applicable provisions as set out in the Basis of Payment.

Canada may exercise this option at any time by sending a written notice to the Contractor at least 1 (one) calendar days before the expiry date of the Contract. The option may only be exercised by the Contracting Authority, and will be evidenced for administrative purposes only, through a contract amendment.

6.5 Authorities

Use the following clause in all contracts.

6.5.1 Contracting Authority

The Contracting Authority for the Contract is:

nada

Telephone:	 	
Facsimile:	 	
E-mail address:	 	

The Contracting Authority is responsible for the management of the Contract and any changes to the Contract must be authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must not perform work in excess of or outside the scope of the Contract based on verbal or written requests or instructions from anybody other than the Contracting Authority.

6.5.2 Project Authority

If applicable, use the following clause and fill in at contract award only. If the term "Technical Authority" is to be used instead, use SACC Manual clause <u>A1030C</u>.

The Project Authority for the Contract is:

Name:	
Title:	
Organization:	
Address:	
Telephone:	
Facsimile [.]	

E-mail address: _____

The Project Authority is the representative of the department or agency for whom the Work is being carried out under the Contract and is responsible for all matters concerning the technical content of the Work under the Contract. Technical matters may be discussed with the Project Authority; however, the Project Authority has no authority to authorize changes to the scope of the Work. Changes to the scope of the Work can only be made through a contract amendment issued by the Contracting Authority.

6.5.3 Contractor's Representative

Fill in or delete as applicable

6.6 Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servants

A3025C 2020-05-04

By providing information on its status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a Public Service Superannuation Act (PSSA) pension, the Contractor has agreed that this information will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports, in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice: 2019-01 of the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada.

6.7 Payment

6.7.1 Basis of Payment

For the Work described in Annex A of the statement of work.

In consideration of the Contractor satisfactorily completing its obligations under the Contract, the Contractor will be paid a ______, (insert "firm price" **OR** "firm lot price(s)") for a cost of \$______ (insert the amount at contract award). Customs duties are ______ (insert "included", "excluded" **OR** "subject to exemption") and Applicable Taxes are extra.

For the firm price portion of the Work only, Canada will not pay the Contractor for any design changes, modifications or interpretations of the Work unless they have been approved, in writing, by the Contracting Authority before their incorporation into the Work.

6.8 Invoicing Instructions

1. The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the section entitled "Invoice Submission" of the general conditions. Invoices cannot be submitted until all work identified in the invoice is completed.

Each invoice must be supported by:

- a. a copy of the invoices, receipts, vouchers for all direct expenses, and all travel and living expenses;
- b. a copy of the monthly progress report.
- 2. Invoices must be distributed as follows:

The original and one (1) copy must be forwarded to the following email address for certification and payment.

(Insert the name of the organization) (Insert the address of the organization)

6.9 Certifications and Additional Information

6.9.1 Compliance

Unless specified otherwise, the continuous compliance with the certifications provided by the Contractor in its bid or precedent to contract award, and the ongoing cooperation in providing additional information are conditions of the Contract and failure to comply will constitute the Contractor in default. Certifications are subject to verification by Canada during the entire period of the Contract.

6.10 Applicable Laws

The Contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Quebec.

6.11 **Priority of Documents**

If there is a discrepancy between the wording of any documents that appear on the list, the wording of the document that first appears on the list has priority over the wording of any document that subsequently appears on the list.

- (a) the Articles of Agreement;
- (b) the general conditions 2010C 2022-06-08;
- (c) Annex A, Statement of Work;
- (d) the Contractor's bid dated _____ (insert date of bid) (If the bid was clarified or amended, insert at the time of contract award: ", as clarified on _____ " or ", as amended on _____ " and insert date(s) of clarification(s) or amendment(s)) including its Inuit Benefits Plan. (if applicable).

6.12 Dispute Resolution

- (a) The parties agree to maintain open and honest communication about the Work throughout and after the performance of the contract.
- (b) The parties agree to consult and co-operate with each other in the furtherance of the contract and promptly notify the other party or parties and attempt to resolve problems or differences that may arise.
- (c) If the parties cannot resolve a dispute through consultation and cooperation, the parties agree to consult a neutral third party offering alternative dispute resolution services to attempt to address the dispute.
- (d) Options of alternative dispute resolution services can be found on Canada's Buy and Sell website under the heading "<u>Dispute Resolution</u>".

ANNEX "A"

STATEMENT OF WORK

Lab coat rental

1. Scope

1.1 Coat service

Rental, maintenance and repair of coats, towels, hand towels and dishcloths.

1.2 Introduction

Laundry, cleaning and related services for the maintenance and rental of coats, towels and dishcloths.

1.3 Objectives of requirements

The supplier will be responsible for weekly maintenance, replacement or repair of lab coats, absorbent white terry towels and absorbent dishcloths.

1.4. Background and specific scope of requirements

The lab coats will be used by laboratory personnel who, as part of their duties, carry out analyses of a chemical or microbiological nature. The lab coats are also used by visitors, contractors and the building maintenance team.

2. Needs

2.1. Tasks, activities, deliverables and milestones

1. Supply the following items: lab coats, absorbent white terry towels and absorbent dishcloths;

2. Identify lab coats inside (user's name) and protect them during transport to keep them clean;

3. Pick up and deliver all items once a week, always on the same day and within store opening hours, i.e. 8:30 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. to 4:15 p.m.

4. Maintain and clean all weekly pick-up items;

5. Provide sewing services to add a second chest pocket on request;

6. Replace lab coats as required and/or upon customer request;

7. Respond to additional customer needs (smocks, absorbent white terry towels and absorbent dishcloths) within 2 weeks;

8. The supplier, at the customer's request, will have a two-week lead time for any inventory reduction request;

9. The supplier will carry out a complete inventory of all items upon request and by appointment with the project manager;

10 Two types of lab coats are required for this contract:

- 80% cotton and 20% nylon, flame-retardant with sleeve only.
- 65% polyester and 35% cotton lab coats, white with or without sleeve as requested.

Coats should be made of quality opaque fabric, and should be knee-length for each wearer. Coats must have one breast pocket, two hip pockets and snap buttons. All to the satisfaction of the project manager;

11. There may be occasional maintenance requirements, such as work clothes, coats, etc., as part of the contract;

12. Please note that this is a rental service only, no lab coats, towels or dishcloths will be purchased at the end of the contract.

2.2 Method and source of acceptance

Items cleaned must be clean and odorless. And they must have been cleaned with a hypoallergenic, biodegradable, ecologically responsible soap if possible.

If an item is not cleaned to the satisfaction of the project manager, it will be returned to the supplier for recleaning at the supplier's expense.

2.3 Reporting requirements

Invoices must be sent to the following address **Quebec Magasin Longueuil@hc-sc.gc.ca** The contract number must be indicated on the invoice.

2.4. Project management control procedures

The project manager will supervise the contractor's work.

3. Additional information

3.1. Authorities

The contractor will deal with the Chief Storekeeper or the Facilities Manager.

3.2 Obligations of Canada

The Chief Warehouseman will be responsible for receiving items at the receiving dock or any other person serving the receiving team located at 1001 Saint-Laurent West Longueuil, Quebec.

3.3 Contractor's obligations

Goods must be delivered on a weekly basis according to a regular schedule agreed with the project manager.

The contractor must avoid over-packaging and, wherever possible, use recyclable and biodegradable packaging, in the spirit of sustainable development.

3.4. Work site, work location and delivery site

1001 Saint-Laurent Street West, Longueuil, Quebec J4K 1C7

3.5. Language of work

French

3.6. Insurance requirements

Contractor must have and maintain appropriate professional liability insurance coverage.

3.7. Travel and living expenses

Not applicable

3.8. Project schedule

Upon award of the contract, the contractor will meet with the project manager to establish the implementation procedure (taking inventory, measuring personnel as required, etc.). The supplier must supply all items during the week of May 13, 2024.

3.9. Project start and completion dates

The contractor's services will be required for a period of 3 years from June 1, 2024 to May 31, 2027 with two optional years.

4. Applicable documents and glossary

4.1. Applicable documents

AMD 01 - Appendix A - Price list and inventory